

Sustainability Affairs Committee Meeting Minutes November 27, 2018

- I. CALL TO ORDER at 1:39 PM
- II.

options to have them table during the events. The committee will be contacting Melissa Szeto. The committee will be researching a speaker they would like to have.

22:52

B. DISCUSSION ITEM- Campus Garden

The members discussed the progression towards a campus garden. **L. Greene** states that she has emailed Bob the times she is available to possible set a meeting that way he could show her and section on campus that is available for them to plant their garden. She states she can work with the budget over the break and contact local nursery's. **L. Greene** states that in order to have a food garden they must have staff and faculty back them up and it is something that will be harder to start.

IX. ROUND TABLE REMARKS

No roundtable remarks.

X. ADJOURNMENT at 2:40 PM

Minutes Reviewed by:

Director of Sustainability / Chair

Name: Zachary Meade

Minutes Approved on:

12-4-18

Date: